
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Commissioner Kochenower and Commissioner Weaver 
  
FROM: Kenneth Cosgrove, Sub chair 

 
DATE: May 4, 2010 
 
RE:   SC Taxation Realignment Commission “TRAC”  
  Fuel Tax Subcommittee Meeting  
   
 
 
The Fuel Tax Subcommittee meeting will be held at the Greenville Chamber of Commerce in the 
Ogletree Room on Wednesday, May 12, 2010 at 4:00 PM.  
 
The subcommittee will examine the fuel tax structure in our state and make recommendations to the 
entire Commission based upon the findings. 
  
Please mark your calendar and make plans to attend. 
 
Once the agenda is finalized it will be distributed via email and posted on the website.  

 
 
 
cc:    
  The Honorable Mark Sanford 
  The Honorable Glenn F. McConnell 
  The Honorable Huge K. Leatherman, Sr. 
  The Honorable Harvey S. Peeler, Jr. 
  The Honorable John C. Land, III 
  Sergeant at Arms (James Melton - 2nd Floor State House)  
  Press Room (3rd Floor State House) 
  Speaker of the House (506 - Blatt Building) 
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